STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION HIGHWAY DIVISION 10

PROPOSAL SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE

DATE AND TIME OF BID OPENING: Wednesday November 20, 2019 AT 2:00 P.M.

CONTRACT ID: 10-01-141

WBS ELEMENT NO.: 10.101311, 10.201311, 10.108411 and 10.208411

FEDERAL AID NO.: None

COUNTY: Cabarrus & Stanly

TIP NO.: None

MILES: NA

LOCATION: Various Primary & Secondary Roads

TYPE OF WORK: "As Needed Contract" for Miscellaneous Concrete and Drainage

Items Repair and Construction

AVAILABILITY DATE: January 1, 2020

COMPLETION DATE: December 31, 2020

NOTICE:

UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THIS PROGRAM, A NC GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE IS NOT REQUIRED NOR ARE CONTRACT PAYMENT AND CONTRACT PERFORMANCE BONDS REQUIRED. BIDDERS SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THOSE REGULATING THE PRACTICES OF ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, HEATING, AND AIR CONDITIONING AND REFRIGERATION CONTRACTING AS CONTAINED IN CHAPTER 87 OF THE GENERAL STATUTES OF NORTH CAROLINA.

THIS IS A ROADWAY PROJECT.

BID BONDS ARE NOT REQUIRED.

NAME OF BIDDER

ADDRESS OF BIDDER

PROPOSAL FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF

CONTRACT No. 10-01-141 IN CABARRUS & STANLY COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

D	ate	20	
DI	EPARTMENT OF TRA	NSPORTATION	Į

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA

The Bidder has carefully examined the location of the proposed work to be known as Contract No. 10-01-141; has carefully examined the plans and specifications, which are acknowledged to be part of the proposal, the special provisions, the proposal, the form of contract; and thoroughly understands the stipulations, requirements and provisions. The undersigned Bidder further agrees to provide all necessary machinery, tools, labor, and other means of construction; and to do all the work and to furnish all materials, except as otherwise noted, necessary to perform and complete the said contract in accordance with the 2018 Standard Specifications for Roads and Structures by the dates(s) specified in the Project Special Provisions and in accordance with the requirements of the Engineer, and at the unit or lump sum prices, as the case may be, for the various items given on the sheets contained herein.

The Bidder shall provide and furnish all the materials, machinery, implements, appliances and tools, and perform the work and required labor to construct and complete State Highway Contract No. 10-01-141 in CABARRUS & STANLY COUNTY, for the unit or lump sum prices, as the case may be, bid by the Bidder in his bid and according to the proposal, plans, and specifications prepared by said Department, which proposal, plans, and specifications show the details covering this project, and hereby become a part of this contract.

The published volume entitled *North Carolina Department of Transportation, Raleigh, Standard Specifications for Roads and Structures, January 2018* with all amendments and supplements thereto, is by reference incorporated into and made a part of this contract; that, except as herein modified, all the construction and work included in this contract is to be done in accordance with the specifications contained in said volume, and amendments and supplements thereto, under the direction of the Engineer.

If the proposal is accepted and the award is made, the contract is valid only when signed either by the Contract Officer or such other person as may be designated by the Secretary to sign for the Department of Transportation. The conditions and provisions herein cannot be changed except over the signature of the said Contract Officer or Division Engineer.

The quantities shown in the itemized proposal for the project are considered to be approximate only and are given as the basis for comparison of bids. The Department of Transportation may increase or decrease the quantity of any item or portion of the work as may be deemed necessary or expedient.

An increase or decrease in the quantity of an item will not be regarded as sufficient ground for an increase or decrease in the unit prices, nor in the time allowed for the completion of the work, except as provided for the contract.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

PLEASE READ ALL INSTRUCTIONS CAREFULLY BEFORE PREPARING AND SUBMITTING YOUR BID.

All bids shall be prepared and submitted in accordance with the following requirements. Failure to comply with any requirement shall cause the bid to be considered irregular and may be grounds for rejection of the bid.

TRADITIONAL PAPER BIDS:

- 1. Download the entire proposal from the Connect NCDOT website and return the entire proposal with your bid.
- 2. All entries on the bid sheet, including signatures, shall be written in ink.
- 3. The Bidder shall submit a unit price for every item on the bid form. The unit prices for the various contract items shall be written in figures. ***Unit prices shall be limited to TWO decimal places. ***
- 4. An amount bid shall be entered on the bid sheet for every item. The amount bid for each item shall be determined by multiplying each unit bid by the quantity for that item, and shall be written in figures in the "Amount Bid" column of the sheet.
- 5. The total amount bid shall be written in figures in the proper place on the bid sheet. The total amount shall be determined by adding the amounts bid for each item.
- **6.** Changes in any entry shall be made by marking through the entry in ink and making the correct entry adjacent thereto in ink. A representative of the Bidder shall initial the change in ink.
- 7. The bid shall be properly executed. All bids shall show the following information:
 - a. Name of individual, firm, corporation, partnership, or joint venture submitting bid.
 - b. Name of individual or representative submitting bid and position or title.
 - c. Name, signature, and position or title of witness.
 - d. Federal Identification Number
 - e. Contractor's License Number
- **8.** Bids submitted by corporations shall bear the seal of the corporation.
- 9. The bid shall not contain any unauthorized additions, deletions, or conditional bids.
- 10. The bidder shall not add any provision reserving the right to accept or reject an award, or to enter into a contract pursuant to an award.
- 11. THE ENTIRE PROPOSAL WITH THE BID SHEET STILL ATTACHED SHALL BE PLACED IN A SEALED ENVELOPE AND SHALL HAVE BEEN DELIVERED TO AND RECEIVED IN THE DIVISION OFFICE AT 716 WEST MAIN ST, ALBEMARLE, NC 28001 BY 2:00 PM ON WEDNESDAY NOVEMBER 20, 2019.
- 12. If delivered by mail, the sealed envelope shall be addressed as follows:

Mr. Terry Burleson NC Department of Transportation 716 West Main St. Albemarle NC, 28001

13. The sealed bid must display the following statement on the bottom left-hand corner of the sealed envelope:

QUOTATION FOR MISCELLANEOUS CONCRETE AND DRAINAGE ITEMS REPAIR IN CABARRUS & STANLY CO. TO BE OPENED AT 2:00 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2019.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PROJECT SPECIAL PROVISIONS (GENERAL)	
CONTRACT TIME	
INTERMEDIATE CONTRACT TIME #1 AND LIQUIDATED DAMAGES:	5
SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE PROGRAM	
BIDDING REQUIREMENTS FOR SBE CONTRACTS	
BOND REQUIREMENTS – No Bonds Required	
BASIS OF PAYMENT AND CLAIMS	
PLAN, DETAIL AND QUANTITY ADJUSTMENTS	9
SUPERVISION BY CONTRACTOR	9
PROSECUTION OF WORK:	
NOTIFICATION OF OPERATIONS:	10
MATERIALS AND TESTING:	10
EROSION, SILTATION, AND POLLUTION CONTROL:	10
DRIVEWAYS AND PRIVATE PROPERTY:	11
POSTED WEIGHT LIMITS:	11
RESTRICTED LOAD LIMITS:	11
WASTE MATERIAL DISPOSAL:	11
UTILITY CONFLICTS:	11
OUTSOURCING OUTSIDE THE USA	12
PROJECT SPECIAL PROVISIONS (ROADWAY)	12
SCOPE OF WORK	
MOBILIZATION & LIQUIDATED DAMAGES:	13
NO MAJOR CONTRACT ITEMS:	13
NO SPECIALTY ITEMS:	
PIPE CULVERTS:	
MASONRY DRAINAGE STRUCTURES:	
CONCRETE APRONS:	
CONCRETE PAVED DITCH	
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER:	
REMOVAL OF CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER:	
REMOVAL OF CONCRETE SIDEWALK:	
CONCRETE SIDEWALK:	
INCIDENTAL CONCRETE REPAIRS:	
MONOLITHIC CONCRETE ISLAND:	
ADDITIONAL CONCRETE	
HIGH STRENGTH CONCRETE FOR DRIVEWAYS:	
STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS:	
SEEDING AND MULCHING:	22
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND WORK ZONE SAFETY:	
WORK ZONE SIGNING:	26
STANDARD SPECIAL PROVISIONS	27
AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS – TERMINATION OF CONTRACTS	27
NCDOT GENERAL SEED SPECIFICATION FOR SEED QUALITY:	
ERRATA	
PLANT AND PEST QUARANTINES:	
MINIMUM WAGES	
EXECUTION OF BID	33
ADDENDUM(S)	41
CONTRACT RID FORM	42

PROJECT SPECIAL PROVISIONS (GENERAL)

All work and materials shall be in accordance with the provisions of the General Guidelines of this contract, the Project Special Provisions, the North Carolina Department of Transportation 2018 Standard Specifications for Roads and Structures, the North Carolina Department of Transportation Roadway Standard Drawings, and the current edition of the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD).

The Contractor shall keep himself fully informed of all Federal, State and local laws, ordinances, and regulations, and shall comply with the provisions of Section 107 of the *Standard Specifications*.

CONTRACT TIME

This contract will be effective for one year beginning January 1st, 2020 and ending December 31st, 2020. The Department of Transportation reserves the right to renew this contract for two (2) additional one-year periods as described below.

The contractor shall submit his bid for one (1) year. At the option of the Department, this contract may be extended for two (2) additional periods of one (1) year each (maximum three (3) years total). If the contract is extended, the unit bid prices will be increased by three (3) percent for each one (1) year extension. No changes in the terms, conditions, etc. of this contract will be made when an extension to the contact is implemented. The total contract expenditures shall not exceed the maximum SBE purchase order value of \$500,000 per year.

The Engineer will notify the Contractor in writing 30 days before annual expiration date. The Contractor must notify the Engineer within 15 days after receiving notice of his acceptance of this offer. Failure on the part of the Contractor to reply will be received as a rejection of contract extension.

INTERMEDIATE CONTRACT TIME #1 AND LIQUIDATED DAMAGES:

(2-20-07) 108

SP1 G14 A

The Contractor shall complete the required work of installing, maintaining and removing the traffic control devices for lane closures and restoring traffic to its normal pattern. The Contractor shall not close or narrow a lane of traffic on **any Road** during the following time restrictions:

DAY AND TIME RESTRICTIONS

Monday thru Friday 6:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

In addition, the Contractor shall not close or narrow a lane of traffic on **any road**, detain and/or alter the traffic flow on or during holidays, holiday weekends, special events, or any other time when traffic is unusually heavy, including the following schedules:

6

HOLIDAY AND HOLIDAY WEEKEND LANE CLOSURE RESTRICTIONS

- For any **occurrence** that creates unusually high traffic volumes, as directed by the Engineer.
- For New Year's Day, between the hours of 6:00 a.m. December 31st and 9:00 a.m. January 2nd. If New Year's Day is on a Friday, Saturday, Sunday or Monday, then until 9:00 a.m. the following Tuesday.
- For **Easter**, between the hours of 6:00 a.m. Thursday and 9:00 a.m. Monday.
- For **Memorial Day**, between the hours of 6:00 a.m. Friday and 9:00 a.m. Tuesday.
- For **Independence Day**, between the hours of 6:00 a.m. the day before Independence Day and 9:00 a.m. the day after Independence Day.

If **Independence Day** is on a Friday, Saturday, Sunday or Monday, then between the hours of 6:00 a.m. the Thursday before Independence Day and 9:00 a.m. the Tuesday after Independence Day.

- For Labor Day, between the hours of 6:00 a.m. Friday and 9:00 a.m. Tuesday.
- For **Thanksgiving Day**, between the hours of 6:00 a.m. Wednesday and 9:00 a.m. Monday.
- For **Christmas**, between the hours of 6:00 a.m. the Friday before the week of Christmas Day and 9:00 a.m. the following Tuesday after the week of Christmas Day.

Holidays and holiday weekends shall include New Year's, Easter, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving, and Christmas. The Contractor shall schedule his work so that lane closures are not required during these periods, unless otherwise directed by the Engineer.

The time of availability for this intermediate contract work shall be the time the Contractor begins to install all traffic control devices for lane closures according to the time restrictions listed herein.

The completion time for this intermediate contract work shall be the time the Contractor is required to complete the removal of all traffic control devices for lane closures according to the time restrictions stated herein and place traffic in a 2-lane, 2-way pattern.

The liquidated damages are FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS (\$500.00) per hour or any portion thereof.

SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE PROGRAM

Bids are being solicited for this Blanket Purchase Order Contract under the provisions of the NCDOT's Small Business Enterprise Program.

Your firm does not have to be formally identified as a minority, woman, or disabled business to qualify for this program, but you must have had an annual gross income of \$1.5 million or less, exclusive of materials, for the previous calendar year.

The maximum contract limit is set at \$500,000. If the total bid amount of the contract exceeds this amount, the bid will not be considered for award.

Under the provisions of this program, a NC General Contractor's License is not required nor are Contract Payment and Contract Performance Bonds required. Bidder's shall comply with all other applicable laws, including but not limited to, those regulating the practices of electrical, plumbing, heating and air conditioning and refrigeration contracting as contained in Chapter 87 of the General Statutes of North Carolina.

Only contractors currently certified as a SBE Contractor by the Contractual Service Unit of the NCDOT will be eligible to bid on this contract. Any bid received on this project from a firm not maintaining a current certification with NCDOT as a Small Business Enterprise shall automatically be rejected.

Prospective bidders who qualify for the SBE Program and are not currently certified are requested to apply for certification immediately. The submittal form is included at the end of the Contract Proposal. Do not submit the form with the Bid Documents. Send completed forms to:

Office of Equal Opportunity & Workforce Services ATTN: SBE Program Manager 1511 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-1511 Fax: 919-508-1818

Additional information on the program may be obtained online at:

https://connect.ncdot.gov/business/SmallBusiness/Pages/SBE%20Certification%20Process.aspx

BIDDING REQUIREMENTS FOR SBE CONTRACTS

This is a Small Business Enterprise Program project, and as such, will be restricted to businesses with a gross income of not more than \$1.5 million during the previous calendar year. The Department's normal bonding and Contractor license requirements will be waived.

Any firm seeking to bid on this project must be certified as a Small Business Enterprise (SBE) with the Contractual Services Unit as of the date of bid opening, or their bid will automatically

be disqualified. Certified firms eligible to bid are listed in the SBE Directory available at the following website address:

https://www.ebs.nc.gov/VendorDirectory/default.html

Applications for the SBE Program may be obtained from the Contractual Services Unit or the following website address:

https://connect.ncdot.gov/business/SmallBusiness/Pages/SBE%20Certification%20Process.aspx

Any bid received on this project from a firm not maintaining a current certification with NCDOT as a Small Business Enterprise shall automatically be rejected.

BOND REQUIREMENTS - No Bonds Required

(06-01-16)

SPD 01-420B

The provisions of Articles 102-10 and 103-7 of the 2018 Standard Specifications for Roads and Structures are waived for this project. No bonds required.

BASIS OF PAYMENT AND CLAIMS

The quantity of unit or lump sum prices and payment will be full compensation for all work, including, but not limited to supervision, labor, transportation, fuels, lubricants, repair parts, equipment, machinery and tools, materials necessary for the prosecution and completion of the work. The quantities contained herein are estimated only and the quantity to be paid for shall be the actual quantities which were used on the project.

All invoices for payment shall be completely and legibly filled out with all appropriate information supplied and shall be signed by an authorized representative of the Contractor.

If the request for payment is made by Contractor's Invoice, the Invoice shall be submitted to:

Mrs. Nicole Austin NC Department of Transportation 615 Concord Rd. Albemarle, NC 28001

Payment to the Contractor will be made only for the actual quantities of the various items that are completed and accepted in accordance with the terms of the contract. Unless otherwise specified, all contract pay items will be produced, placed and paid in accordance with the *Standard Specifications*. In no case will the total amount paid to the contractor exceed the total contract quote by more than ten percent without prior written request from the Division Engineer to Fiscal Section.

PLAN, DETAIL AND QUANTITY ADJUSTMENTS

The Department reserves the right to make, at any time during the progress of the work, such alterations in plans or the details of construction as may be found necessary or desirable by the Engineer to complete the project. The Department of Transportation may increase or decrease the quantity of any item or portion of the work as may be deemed necessary or expedient. The Contractor will not be entitled to an adjustment in contract unit price for any item that may underrun or overrun the estimated contract quantities.

SUPERVISION BY CONTRACTOR

At all times during the life of the project the Contractor shall provide one permanent employee who shall have the authority and capability for overall responsibility of the project and who shall be personally available at the work site within 24 hours notice. Such employee shall be fully authorized to conduct all business with the subcontractors, to negotiate and execute all supplemental agreements, and to execute the orders or directions of the Engineer.

At all times that work is actually being performed, the Contractor shall have present on the project one competent individual who is authorized to act in a supervisory capacity over all work on the project, including work subcontracted. The individual who has been so authorized shall be experienced in the type of work being performed and shall be fully capable of managing, directing, and coordinating the work; of reading and thoroughly understanding the contract, and plans; and receiving and carrying out directions from the Engineer or his authorized representatives. He shall be an employee of the Contractor unless otherwise approved by the Engineer.

The Contractor may, at his option, designate one employee to meet the requirements of both positions. However, whenever the designated employee is absent from the work site, an authorized individual qualified to act in a supervisory capacity on the project shall be present.

PROSECUTION OF WORK:

The Contractor will be required to prosecute the work in a continuous and uninterrupted manner from the time he begins the work until completion and final acceptance of the project. The Contractor will not be permitted to suspend his operations except for reasons beyond his control or except where the Engineer has authorized a suspension of the Contractor's operations in writing.

It is further the intent that the Contractor shall pursue the work diligently with workmen in sufficient numbers, abilities, and supervision, and with the equipment, materials, and methods of construction as may be required to complete the work described in the contract, or as may be amended, by the completion date.

In the event that the Contractor's operations are suspended in violation of the above provisions, the sum of \$500.00 will be charged to the contractor for each and every calendar day that such suspension takes place. The said amount is hereby agreed upon as liquidated damages. Liquidated damages chargeable due to suspension of the work will be additional to any

liquidated damages that may become chargeable due to failure to complete the work by the completion date.

NOTIFICATION OF OPERATIONS:

The Contractor shall notify the Engineer 48 hours in advance of beginning work on this project. The Contractor shall give the Engineer sufficient notice of all operations for any sampling, inspection or acceptance testing required.

MATERIALS AND TESTING:

The Engineer reserves the right to perform all sampling and testing in accordance with Section 106 of the *Standard Specifications* and the Department's "Materials and Tests Manual." However the Engineer may reduce the frequency of sampling and testing where he deems it appropriate for the project under construction.

All steel products which are permanently incorporated into this project shall be domestically produced. The Contractor shall furnish a notarized certification certifying that steel products conform to this requirement.

The Contractor shall furnish the applicable certifications and documentation for all materials as required by the *Standard Specifications*. Material which is not properly certified will not be accepted.

Delivery tickets for all material paid by weight, shall be furnished in accordance with Section 106-7 of the *Standard Specifications* and shall include the following information:

- 1. NCDOT Work Order Number
- 2. Date
- 3. Time issued
- 4. Type of material
- 5. Gross weight
- 6. Tare weight
- 7. Net weight of material
- 8. Plant location
- 9. Truck number
- 10. Contractor's name
- 11. Public weighmaster's stamp or number
- 12. Public weighmaster's signature or initials in ink
- 13. Job mix formula number

EROSION, SILTATION, AND POLLUTION CONTROL:

The Contractor shall exercise every reasonable precaution and take all necessary measures throughout the life of the project to prevent erosion, siltation, and pollution in accordance with Section 107-13 of the *Standard Specifications*. Silt fence and erosion control measures shall be

installed in accordance with the plans for this project, Section 1605 of the *Standard Specifications*, and in locations directed by the Engineer or his representative.

DRIVEWAYS AND PRIVATE PROPERTY:

The Contractor shall maintain access to driveways for all residents, businesses, and property owners throughout the life of the project.

The Contractor shall not perform work for private citizens or agencies in conjunction with this project or within the project limits of this contract. Any driveway paved by a Contractor which ties into an NCDOT system road being paved by the Contractor must be paved either prior to the road paving project or after its completion.

POSTED WEIGHT LIMITS:

(7-1-95) (Rev.9-15-15) 105 SPI G24R

The Contractor's attention is directed to Article 105-15 of the 2018 Standard Specifications and to the fact that various Primary and Secondary Roads and bridges may be posted with weight limits less than the legal limit. Do not exceed the posted weight limits in transporting materials and/or equipment to the projects. Make a thorough examination of all projects and haul routes and be prepared to discuss them at the Preconstruction Conference.

RESTRICTED LOAD LIMITS:

The Contractor's attention is directed to the fact that he may be required to haul reduced tonnage on some roads, in subdivisions, or in other areas as directed by the Engineer. See Article 105-15 of the 2018 Standard Specifications. Any extra cost incurred will be considered incidental to the pay items involved.

WASTE MATERIAL DISPOSAL:

All construction waste material shall be removed from the project site prior to 100% project completion. All waste disposal shall be in accordance with federal, state and local regulations regarding the disposal of waste material(s). All permit and fees for any such disposal shall be the responsibility of the Contractor, and NCDOT shall not be held liable for any such disposal of material(s).

UTILITY CONFLICTS:

It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to contact all affected utility owners and determine the precise locations of all utilities prior to beginning construction. Utility owners shall be contacted a minimum of 48 hours prior to the commencement of operations. Special care shall be used in working around or near existing utilities, protecting them when necessary to provide uninterrupted service. In the event that any utility service is interrupted, the Contractor shall notify the utility owner immediately and shall cooperate with the owner, or his representative, in

10.101311, Etc Cabarrus & Stanly Counties

the restoration of service in the shortest time possible. Existing fire hydrants shall be kept accessible to fire departments at all times.

The Contractor shall adhere to all applicable regulations and follow accepted safety procedures when working in the vicinity of utilities in order to insure the safety of construction personnel and the public. Utilities damaged by the Contractor due to his negligence will be repaired at the Contractor's expense.

OUTSOURCING OUTSIDE THE USA

(9-21-04) (Rev. 5-16-06)

SP1 G150

All work on consultant contracts, services contracts, and construction contracts shall be performed in the United States of America. No work shall be outsourced outside of the United States of America.

Outsourcing for the purpose of this provision is defined as the practice of subcontracting labor, work, services, staffing, or personnel to entities located outside of the United States.

The North Carolina Secretary of Transportation shall approve exceptions to this provision in writing.

PROJECT SPECIAL PROVISIONS (ROADWAY)

SCOPE OF WORK

This is a blanket contract for miscellaneous concrete and drainage items in Cabarrus & Stanly Counties. The Contractor shall furnish all labor and materials to complete the work in accordance with the 2018 Standard Specifications and/or Special Provisions herein.

MOBILIZATION & LIQUIDATED DAMAGES:

The Contractor shall be paid Fifteen Hundred Dollars (\$1500.00) per Mobilization. Only one mobilization shall be paid for each project location for the duration of the project where the Contractor is required to perform work. A project location is defined as being within a five (5) mile radius of a current project location, as measured on a scaled NCDOT County map. Mobilizing to a different project location more than five (5) miles away constitutes another mobilization payment associated with the new project location. Notification will be verbal followed by a faxed or emailed work order. The Contractor will be provided a work order for each project with location(s) and estimated quantities. There will be no minimum quantities for any line item associated with a particular mobilization. All work assigned in the work order shall be agreed upon by the Engineer and the Contractor prior to work commencing.

The contractor will be required to begin work within fourteen (14) calendar days after notification from the State on all projects included in this contract, except those identified as emergency situations. In the event that the Contractor fails to repair or replace any damaged but functional concrete item(s) within fourteen (14) calendar days, liquidated damages in the amount of Five Hundred Dollars (\$500.00) per calendar_day per site will be deducted from the monies due the Contractor.

An emergency situation occurs if there is damage that leaves any concrete item(s), or other device in a non-functional condition and thereby creates a safety hazard in the judgment of the Engineer. The contractor shall have seven (7) calendar days to respond after notification to an emergency request. Failure to respond to an emergency request within the specified time frame will result in the application of liquidated damages. Work shall be accomplished in a continuous manner once the contractor begins.

In the event that the Contractor fails to repair any damaged and non-functional concrete item(s) within seven (7) calendar days, **liquidated damages in the amount of Five Hundred Dollars** (\$500.00) per calendar day per site will be deducted from the monies due the Contractor.

NO MAJOR CONTRACT ITEMS:

(2-19-02) (Rev. 8-21-07) 104 SPI G31

None of the items included in this contract will be major items.

NO SPECIALTY ITEMS: (7-1-95)

7-1-95) 108-6 SPI G34

None of the items included in this contract will be specialty items (see Article 108-6 of the 2018 Standard Specifications).

PIPE CULVERTS:

The Contractor shall furnish and install pipe culverts in accordance with the requirements of Division 3 of the NCDOT Standard Specifications for Roads and Structures, the Roadway Standard Drawings and as directed by the Engineer. The Contractor shall thoroughly and carefully backfill the pipe in layers not exceeding 6 inches loose with material approved by the Engineer. Pipe and back filled areas shall be graded and maintained in such a condition that erosion or saturation will not erode or damage the pipe or backfill. Heavy equipment shall not be operated over the pipe until it has been properly back filled and minimum cover, as shown on the plans or as approved by the Engineer, has been placed over the pipe.

All pipe materials shall be inspected and approved by the Engineer after delivery to the project and prior to installation. Pipe culverts shall not be backfilled until approved by the Engineer or his representative. Structure shall be paid on a per linear foot basis.

MASONRY DRAINAGE STRUCTURES:

Description

Perform the work covered by this section including, but not limited to, excavation; providing protection of employees in excavation; hauling; disposal of materials; removing existing pipe and drainage structures at the site of the work; furnishing, transporting and placing foundation conditioning material, backfill material, subsurface drainage, concrete, brick masonry, block masonry, precast units, mortar, grout, reinforcing steel, hardware, castings and miscellaneous metal; fabrication; welding; and galvanizing to construct cast-in-place concrete, brick masonry, block masonry or precast concrete inlets, catch basins, junction boxes, spring boxes, manholes, concrete aprons and other minor drainage structures excluding endwalls, with all necessary metal grates, covers, frames, steps and other hardware, in accordance with the contract.

Measurement and Payment

Masonry Drainage Structure that incorporate an opening for circular pipe not exceeding 48" in diameter will be measured and paid in units of each for the actual number completed and accepted.

Masonry Drainage Structure exceeding a height of 5.0 ft will be measured and paid in linear feet for the portion of the drainage structure exceeding a height of 5.0 ft. The height will be measured vertically to the nearest 0.1 ft from the top of the bottom slab to the top of the wall. For that portion of Masonry Drainage Structure measured above a height of 10.0 ft, payment will be made at 1.3 times the contract unit price per linear foot for Masonry Drainage Structure.

10.101311, Etc Cabarrus & Stanly Counties

Masonry Drainage Structures that incorporate an opening for circular pipe exceeding 48" in diameter, or for pipe arch of any size, will be measured and paid on a volume basis as provided below.

Masonry to be paid will be the number of cubic yards of cast-in-place concrete brick or block that has been incorporated into the completed and accepted structure. This quantity will be computed from the dimensions shown in the plans or from revised dimensions authorized by the Engineer. Where the wall thickness is greater than the wall thickness shown in the plans due to the use of oversize brick or for any other reason, the wall thickness shown in the plans will be used to compute quantities except where an increase in wall thickness has been authorized by the Engineer.

Pipe Collars will be measured and paid in cubic yards of concrete or brick that has been incorporated into the completed work. The cubic yards of pipe collars will be computed from the dimensions shown in the plans or from revised dimensions authorized by the Engineer.

Pipe Plugs will be measured and paid in cubic yards of concrete or brick that has been incorporated into the completed and accepted pipe plug. The cubic yards of pipe plugs will be computed from the dimensions shown in the plans or from revised dimensions authorized by the Engineer.

Frame with Grate, Std. ____ will be measured and paid in units of each for actual number of assemblies incorporated into the completed work. No separate measurement will be made of grates, hoods, and covers that are part of the assembly, as the grates, hoods and covers will be considered to be part of the complete assembly.

Frame with Two Grates, Std. ____ will be measured and paid in units of each for actual number of assemblies incorporated into the completed work. No separate measurement will be made of grates, hoods, and covers that are part of the assembly, as the grates, hoods and covers will be considered to be part of the complete assembly.

Frame with Cover, Std. ____ will be measured and paid in units of each for actual number of assemblies incorporated into the completed work. No separate measurement will be made of grates, hoods, and covers that are part of the assembly, as the grates, hoods and covers will be considered to be part of the complete assembly.

No separate payment will be made for concrete aprons shown in *Roadway Standard Drawings* No. 840.17, 840.18, 840.19, 840.26, 840.27 and 840.28, as this work will be incidental to the other work in this section.

Foundation Conditioning will be paid as provided in Article 300-9.

The above prices and payments will be full compensation for all work covered by this section.

Payment will be made under:

Pay Item	Pay Unit
Masonry Drainage Structures	Each
Masonry Drainage Structures	Linear Foot
Masonry Drainage Structures	Cubic Yard
Pipe Collars	Cubic Yard
Pipe Plugs	Cubic Yard
Frame with Grates, Std	Each
Frame with Two Grates, Std	Each
Frame with Cover, Std.	Each

CONCRETE APRONS:

Description

The contractor shall construct concrete aprons around existing drainage structures as directed by the engineer. Concrete aprons for catch basin or drop inlet shall be constructed using Class B or higher compressive strength concrete. All work shall meet the requirements of Section 825 of the *Standard Specifications*. Payment for concrete aprons shall be made per each and include all incidentals necessary for performing the work.

Measurement and Payment

Concrete Aprons will be measured and paid in units of each for actual number of aprons completed and accepted. Payment includes but is not limited to removing existing apron, hauling and disposal of debris and all excavating and backfilling that may be necessary. This pay item is not for the construction of aprons around any drainage structure covered under the line item Masonry Drainage Structures as those aprons are considered incidental to the Masonry Drainage Structures line item.

Payment will be made under

Pay ItemPay UnitConcrete ApronsEach

CONCRETE PAVED DITCH

Concrete paved ditches shall be installed in accordance with Section 850 of the *Standard Specifications*. Payment will be on a per square yard basis, and include all incidentals associated with performing this work. Removal and disposal of existing paved ditches shall be incidental to the contract unit bid price of that item.

CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER:

All concrete curb and gutter shall be constructed in accordance with Section 846 of the *Standard Specifications* and Roadway Standard Drawing 846.01. Concrete shall be Class B, and the concrete shall be given a light broom finish with the brush marks parallel to the curb line or gutter line. Concrete shall be of a North Carolina Department of Transportation approved mix design dispatched from a currently certified production facility. No concrete shall be placed until the forms and base have been inspected and approved by the Department of Transportation. Curb and gutter placed by machine shall not be placed until the string line and base have been inspected and approved by the Department of Transportation.

If the new curb and gutter is to replace existing curb and gutter the contractor will only be allowed to remove curb and gutter that he can replace in the same day. If the contractor removes more curb and gutter than he can replace on a given day then the contractor shall backfill all open trenches prior to halting operations for that day.

Measurement and Payment

" x	" Concrete	Curb v	vill be	measured	and	paid	in	linear	feet,	accepted	in	place,	along	the
surface	of the top of	the cur	b.											

__'__" Concrete Curb and Gutter will be measured and paid in linear feet, accepted in place. Measurement will be made along the surface of the top of the curb.

__' Concrete Gutter will be measured and paid in linear feet accepted in place. Measurement will be made along the surface of the top of the curb.

Shoulder Berm Gutter will be measured and paid in linear feet, accepted in place. Measurement will be made along the surface of the top of the curb.

Concrete Expressway Gutter will be measured and paid in linear feet, accepted in place. Measurement will be made along the surface of the top of the curb.

Concrete Valley Gutter will be measured and paid in linear feet, accepted in place. Measurement will be made along the surface of the top of the curb.

Work includes providing all materials, placing all concrete, excavating and backfilling, forming, finishing, constructing and sealing joints, and all incidentals necessary to complete the work. This item will include the construction of depressed curb for wheelchair ramps at all street intersections or as directed by the Engineer.

Payment will be made under:

Pay Item	Pay Unit
" x" Concrete Curb	Linear Foot
'" Concrete Curb and Gutter	Linear Foot
' Concrete Gutter	Linear Foot
Shoulder Berm Gutter	Linear Foot
Concrete Expressway Gutter	Linear Foot
Concrete Valley Gutter	Linear Foot

REMOVAL OF CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER:

Description

Removal of Curb and Gutter shall consist of the removal and disposal of all curb and gutter. If contractor replaces any length of old curb & gutter with new, then the removal of the existing concrete curb and gutter will be incidental to the contract unit price for the new curb and gutter.

Measurement and Payment

Removal of Concrete Curb & Gutter will be measured and paid as the actual number of linear feet of curb and gutter, measured to the nearest 0.1 ft that has been removed in accordance with this section.

Payment includes but is not limited to saw cutting, removal and disposal of the existing concrete curb and gutter and all incidentals involved.

Payment will be made under

Pay ItemPay UnitRemoval of Concrete Curb and GutterLinear Foot

REMOVAL OF CONCRETE SIDEWALK:

Description

Removal of Concrete Sidewalk shall consist of the removal and disposal of all sidewalk. If contractor replaces any section of old sidewalk with new, then the removal of the existing sidewalk will be incidental to the contract unit price for the 4" Concrete Sidewalk.

Measurement and Payment

Removal of Concrete Sidewalk will be measured and paid as the actual number of square yards of existing sidewalk measured along the surface that has been removed in accordance with this section.

Payment includes but is not limited to saw cutting, removal and disposal of the existing sidewalk and all incidentals involved.

Payment will be made under

Pay ItemPay UnitRemoval of Concrete SidewalkSquare Yard

CONCRETE SIDEWALK:

Description

All concrete sidewalks shall be constructed in accordance with Section 848 of the *Standard Specifications* and Roadway Standard Drawing 848.01.

Construction Methods

Concrete shall be Class B, and the concrete shall be given a light broom finish with the brush marks transverse to the direction of traffic. Concrete shall be of a North Carolina Department of Transportation approved mix design dispatched from a currently certified production facility. No concrete shall be placed until the forms and base have been inspected and approved by the Department of Transportation.

A groove joint 1" deep with 1/8" radii shall be required in concrete sidewalk at 5' intervals. One 1/2" expansion joint will be required at 50' intervals. A 1/2" expansion joint will be required where the sidewalk joins any rigid structure or ties into existing sidewalk. If Contractor replaces any length of sidewalk with new, then the old sidewalk debris removal is to be incidental to the work.

No backfill shall be placed adjacent to the sidewalk until at least 3 curing days, as defined in Article 825-9, have elapsed. However, backfill shall be placed no later than 4 calendar days after completion of this 3 curing day time period. Backfill shall be compacted to a degree comparable to the adjacent undisturbed material. Vehicles may be permitted on the completed work after 7 curing days, as defined in Article 825-9, have elapsed.

Sidewalk shall be 6" thick when exposed to vehicular traffic and 4" thick in all other areas. The Engineer shall have the final say in determining sidewalk thickness.

Proposed concrete sidewalk shall match the width of the existing sidewalk.

Measurement and Payment

4" Concrete Sidewalk will be measured and paid in square yards, measured along the surface of the completed and accepted work. Such price includes, but is not limited to, excavating and backfilling, sawing the existing sidewalk, furnishing and placing concrete, and constructing and sealing joints.

Payment will be made under:

Pay Item
4" Concrete Sidewalk

Pay Unit
Square Yard

INCIDENTAL CONCRETE REPAIRS:

Any miscellaneous work not covered under any other line item in the contract, including but not limited to special situations like reworking existing drainage boxes, repair of non-standard items, and so forth may be paid for by the man-hour under this line item. The scope of work to be

10.101311, Etc Cabarrus & Stanly Counties

performed under this line item shall be on an as-needed basis and as mutually agreed upon by the Engineer and the Contractor. The Engineer and Contractor shall mutually discuss any situation where this pay item is to be used prior to the performance of said work. NCDOT and the Contractor shall agree on an approximate number of man-hours (MHR) that will be satisfactory to the Department and the Contractor to complete this work before work on the item begins. This pay item shall not be used to perform significant amounts of work which would instead require negotiation of a supplemental agreement. It shall also not be used to supplement any other pay item, where payment of the item at the contract unit price is understood to include all labor and incidentals to perform the work as described elsewhere in this proposal or in the NCDOT Standard Specifications.

Measurement and Payment

Payment will be made under:

MONOLITHIC CONCRETE ISLAND:

Description

The Contractor shall construct a 5 inch monolithic island in accordance with Section 852 of the *Standard Specifications*, Roadway Standard Drawing 852.01, the contract, and plans. Class B concrete of a currently approved North Carolina Department of Transportation mix design shall be used. Concrete shall be given a sidewalk finish with brooming done transverse to the direction of traffic.

The island shall be anchored to the existing asphalt pavement surface with 40d spikes driven into the surface and staggered on 2 foot centers. When anchoring to corner pavement use ½" x 6" deform bars drilled and staggered on 2' centers. The Contractor shall place ½" expansion joints at 30 foot intervals joints 1 inch deep at 10 foot intervals between the expansion joints. The top ½" of expansion joints and the full depth of grooved joints shall be filled and sealed with a North Carolina Department of Transportation approved joint sealer

The Contractor shall form openings in the island as directed by the Engineer to accommodate sign posts.

All concrete shall be formed and placed in accordance with Section 420 of the *Standard Specifications*. No concrete shall be placed until the forms and concrete have been approved by the Engineer or his representative. The temperature of the concrete shall not be less than 50 degrees Fahrenheit at the time of placement. The air temperature measured at the jobsite, in the shade, away from artificial heat shall be a minimum of 35 degrees Fahrenheit before placement will be permitted. The Contractor shall cure the concrete in accordance with Section 420-17 of the *Standard Specifications*.

Measurement and Payment

__" Concrete Island Cover will be measured and paid in square yards of concrete island cover that has been placed and accepted. Measurement will be made along the top surface of the completed island cover. This work includes, but is not limited to, excavation and backfilling, constructing base, furnishing and placing concrete, forming holes for signposts and constructing and sealing joints.

__" Monolithic Concrete Islands () will be measured and paid in square yards of concrete island that has been placed and accepted. Measurement will be made parallel to the bottom surface of the island or median. This work includes, but is not limited to, excavation and backfilling, constructing base, furnishing and placing concrete, forming holes for signposts and constructing and sealing joints.

Payment will be made under:

Pay Item	Pay Unit
" Concrete Island Cover	Square Yard
" Monolithic Concrete Islands ()	Square Yard
" Monolithic Concrete Median ()	Square Yard

ADDITIONAL CONCRETE

Description

The line items for *additional concrete* will be used to compensate the contractor for the extra concrete needed to construct concrete items such as 4" sidewalk, 6" driveways, and concrete curb and gutter on low subgrade that is low at no fault of the contractor. This line item is not to be used for the convenience of the contractor, but instead, as a means to compensate the contractor when situations arise that are beyond his control that will require the use of additional concrete.

Measurement and Payment

The amount of *additional concrete* shall be determined by taking measurement prior to pouring concrete or by first determining the cubic yards required to pour the typical line item. Then, subtract the calculated number by the total cubic yards of concrete used based on the quantity from the concrete ticket. The remainder will be considered *additional concrete*. The Contractor **MUST** get approval before utilizing this line item. The contractor will not be compensated for any *additional concrete* poured without prior approval.

Additional Concrete, Class "_" will be measured and paid in units of Cubic Yards. Such price will be considered full compensation for all materials, labor, equipment tools and incidentals required to complete the work beyond the line items listed in the contract.

Payment will be made under:

Pay Item
Additional Concrete, Class AA

Pay Unit
Cubic Yard

Additional Concrete, Class A Additional Concrete, Class B Cubic Yard Cubic Yard

HIGH STRENGTH CONCRETE FOR DRIVEWAYS:

(11-21-00) (Rev. 1-17-12)

SP10 R02

Use high early strength concrete for all driveways shown in the plans and as directed by the Engineer. Provide high early strength concrete that meets the requirements of Article 1000-5 of the 2018 Standard Specifications.

Measurement and payment will be in accordance with Section 848 of the 2018 Standard Specifications.

STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS:

(3-11-2016) S-3

Stabilization for this project shall comply with the time frame guidelines as specified by the NCG-010000 general construction permit effective April 1, 2019 issued by the North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources Division of Water Quality. Temporary or permanent ground cover stabilization shall occur within 7 calendar days from the last land-disturbing activity, with the following exceptions in which temporary or permanent ground cover shall be provided in 14 calendar days from the last land-disturbing activity:

- Slopes between 2:1 and 3:1, with a slope length of 10 ft. or less
- Slopes 3:1 or flatter, with a slope of length of 50 ft. or less
- Slopes 4:1 or flatter

The stabilization timeframe for High Quality Water (HQW) Zones shall be 7 calendar days with no exceptions for slope grades or lengths. High Quality Water Zones (HQW) Zones are defined by North Carolina Administrative Code 15A NCAC 04A.0105 (25). Temporary and permanent ground cover stabilization shall be achieved in accordance with the provisions in this contract and as directed.

SEEDING AND MULCHING:

(West)

The kinds of seed and fertilizer, and the rates of application of seed, fertilizer, and limestone, shall be as stated below. During periods of overlapping dates, the kind of seed to be used shall be determined. All rates are in pounds per acre.

Shoulder and Median Areas

August 1 - June 1		May 1 - S	May 1 - September 1		
20#	Kentucky Bluegrass	20#	Kentucky Bluegrass		
75#	Hard Fescue	75#	Hard Fescue		
25#	Rye Grain	10#	German or Browntop Millet		
500#	Fertilizer	500#	Fertilizer		
4000#	Limestone	4000#	Limestone		

10.101311, Etc Cabarrus & Stanly Counties

Areas Beyond the Mowing Pattern, Waste and Borrow Areas:

August 1 - June 1		May 1 - S	May 1 - September 1		
100#	Tall Fescue	100#	Tall Fescue		
15#	Kentucky Bluegrass	15#	Kentucky Bluegrass		
30#	Hard Fescue	30#	Hard Fescue		
25#	Rye Grain	10#	German or Browntop Millet		
500#	Fertilizer	500#	Fertilizer		
4000#	Limestone	4000#	Limestone		

Approved Tall Fescue Cultivars

06 Dust	Escalade	Justice	Serengeti
2 nd Millennium	Essential	Kalahari	Shelby
3 rd Millennium	Evergreen 2	Kitty Hawk 2000	Sheridan
Apache III	Falcon IV	Legitimate	Signia
Avenger	Falcon NG	Lexington	Silver Hawk
Barlexas	Falcon V	LSD	Sliverstar
Barlexas II	Faith	Magellan	Shenandoah Elite
Bar Fa	Fat Cat	Matador	Sidewinder
Barrera	Festnova	Millennium SRP	Skyline
Barrington	Fidelity	Monet	Solara
Barrobusto	Finelawn Elite	Mustang 4	Southern Choice II
Barvado	Finelawn Xpress	Ninja 2	Speedway
Biltmore	Finesse II	Ol' Glory	Spyder LS
Bingo	Firebird	Olympic Gold	Sunset Gold
Bizem	Firecracker LS	Padre	Taccoa
Blackwatch	Firenza	Patagonia	Tanzania
Blade Runner II	Five Point	Pedigree	Trio
Bonsai	Focus	Picasso	Tahoe II
Braveheart	Forte	Piedmont	Talladega
Bravo	Garrison	Plantation	Tarheel
Bullseye	Gazelle II	Proseeds 5301	Terrano
Cannavaro	Gold Medallion	Prospect	Titan ltd
Catalyst	Grande 3	Pure Gold	Titanium LS
Cayenne	Greenbrooks	Quest	Tracer
Cessane Rz	Greenkeeper	Raptor II	Traverse SRP
Chipper	Gremlin	Rebel Exeda	Tulsa Time
Cochise IV	Greystone	Rebel Sentry	Turbo
Constitution	Guardian 21	Rebel IV	Turbo RZ
Corgi	Guardian 41	Regiment II	Tuxedo RZ
Corona	Hemi	Regenerate	Ultimate
Coyote	Honky Tonk	Rendition	Venture
Darlington	Hot Rod	Rhambler 2 SRP	Umbrella
Davinci	Hunter	Rembrandt	Van Gogh
Desire	Inferno	Reunion	Watchdog
Dominion	Innovator	Riverside	Wolfpack II

Dynamic	Integrity	RNP	Xtremegreen
_	T 0	- 1	

Dynasty Jaguar 3 Rocket Endeavor Jamboree Scorpion

Approved Kentucky Bluegrass Cultivars:

4-Season Blue Velvet Gladstone Quantum Leap Alexa II Blueberry Granite Rambo America Boomerang Rhapsody Hampton Harmonie Apollo **Brilliant** Rhythm Arcadia Cabernet Impact Rita Aries Champagne Jefferson Royce Armada Champlain Juliet Rubicon Arrow Chicago II Jump Start Rugby II Corsair Shiraz Keeneland Arrowhead Aura Courtyard Langara Showcase Avid Delight Liberator Skye Diva Award Madison Solar Eclipse Dynamo Sonoma Awesome Mercury Eagleton Sorbonne Bandera Midnight Barduke **Emblem** Midnight II Starburst Barnique **Empire** Moon Shadow Sudden Impact Total Eclipse **Baroness** Envicta Moonlight SLT Touche Barrister Everest Mystere Barvette HGT Everglade Nu Destiny Tsunami Excursion NuChicago Bedazzled Unique Belissimo Freedom II NuGlade Valor Bewitched Odyssey Voyager II Freedom III Beyond Front Page Perfection Washington Blacksburg II **Futurity** Zinfandel **Pinot** Blackstone Gaelic Princeton 105 Blue Note Ginney II Prosperity

Approved Hard Fescue Cultivars:

Aurora II	Eureka II	Oxford	Scaldis II
Aurora Gold	Firefly	Reliant II	Spartan II
Berkshire	Granite	Reliant IV	Stonehenge
Bighorn GT	Heron	Rescue 911	
Chariot	Nordic	Rhino	

On cut and fill slopes 2:1 or steeper add 20# Sericea Lespedeza January 1 - December 31.

Fertilizer shall be 10-20-20 analysis. A different analysis of fertilizer may be used provided the 1-2-2 ratio is maintained and the rate of application adjusted to provide the same amount of plant food as a 10-20-20 analysis and as directed.

There will be no compensation for Seeding and Mulching as it will be considered incidental to the installation of the other pay items.

TRAFFIC CONTROL AND WORK ZONE SAFETY:

The Contractor shall maintain traffic during construction and provide, install, and maintain all traffic control devices in accordance with Divisions 10 and 11 of the January 2018 North Carolina Department of Transportation *Standard Specifications for Roads and Structures*, the *Roadway Standard Drawings*, the Project Special Provisions, and the current edition of the *Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD)*.

The Contractor shall utilize complete and proper traffic controls and traffic control devices during all operations. All traffic control and traffic control devices required for any operation shall be functional and in place prior to the commencement of that operation. Signs for temporary operations shall be removed during periods of inactivity. The contractor is required to leave the project in a manner that will be safe to the traveling public and which will not impede motorists. Perform work only when weather and visibility conditions allow safe operations as directed by the Engineer.

The Contractor shall work during daylight hours only.

Traffic movements through lane closures on roads with two way traffic shall be controlled by flaggers stationed at each end of the work zone. In situations where sight distance is limited, the Contractor shall provide additional means of controlling traffic, including, but not limited to, two-way radios, pilot vehicles, or additional flaggers. Flaggers shall be competent personnel, adequately trained in flagging procedures, and furnished with proper safety devices and equipment, including, but not limited to, safety vests and stop/slow paddles. Operate equipment and conduct operations in the same direction as the flow of traffic. Do not cross medians with equipment, except at properly designated interchanges.

All personnel when working on highway Right of Way shall wear an approved safety vest, or shirt or jacket which meets the color requirements of the *Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices* (MUTCD).

The Contractor shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, ordinances, and regulations governing safety, health, and sanitation, and shall provide all safeguards, safety devices, and protective equipment, and shall take any other needed actions on his own responsibility that are reasonably necessary to protect the life and health of employees on the job and the safety of the public, and to protect property in connection with the performance of the work covered by the contract.

Failure to comply with any of the requirements for safety and traffic control of this contract shall result in suspension of work as provided in subarticle 108-7(2) of the *Standard Specifications*.

Note: contractor will only be responsible for traffic control on secondary roads. NCDOT will be responsible for all primary roads such as Interstates, US, and NC routes.

All Traffic Control is considered incidental to various other items in the contract. There will be no direct payment for any Traffic Control items.

WORK ZONE SIGNING:

(01-17-12)(01-09-12)

RWZ-3

Description

10.101311, Etc

Install and maintain signing in accordance with Divisions 11 and 12 of the 2018 Standard Specifications, the 2018 Roadway Standard Drawings and the following provisions:

Furnish, install, maintain and remove advance warning work zone signs and any required lane closure signing.

All work zone signs may be portable.

Construction Methods

(A) Advance Warning Work Zone Signs

Install advance warning work zone signs in accordance with Standard Drawing No. 1101.01, 1101.02 and 1110.01 of the 2018 Roadway Standard Drawings prior to beginning of work and remove upon final completion of the repair.

(B) Lane Closure Work Zone Signs

Install any required lane closure signing needed during the repair in accordance with the Standard Drawing No. 1101.02, 1101.11 and 1110.02 of the 2018 Roadway Standard Drawings.

Measurement and Payment

No direct payment will be made for providing work zone signing.

STANDARD SPECIAL PROVISIONS

<u>AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS – TERMINATION OF CONTRACTS</u>

(5-20-08) Z-2

General Statute 143C-6-11. (h) Highway Appropriation is hereby incorporated verbatim in this contract as follows:

(h) Amounts Encumbered. – Transportation project appropriations may be encumbered in the amount of allotments made to the Department of Transportation by the Director for the estimated payments for transportation project contract work to be performed in the appropriation fiscal year. The allotments shall be multiyear allotments and shall be based on estimated revenues and shall be subject to the maximum contract authority contained in General Statute 143C-6-11(c). Payment for transportation project work performed pursuant to contract in any fiscal year other than the current fiscal year is subject to appropriations by the General Assembly. Transportation project contracts shall contain a schedule of estimated completion progress, and any acceleration of this progress shall be subject to the approval of the Department of Transportation provided funds are available. The State reserves the right to terminate or suspend any transportation project contract, and any transportation project contract shall be so terminated or suspended if funds will not be available for payment of the work to be performed during that fiscal year pursuant to the contract. In the event of termination of any contract, the contractor shall be given a written notice of termination at least 60 days before completion of scheduled work for which funds are available. In the event of termination, the contractor shall be paid for the work already performed in accordance with the contract specifications.

Payment will be made on any contract terminated pursuant to the special provision in accordance with Article 108-13(E), of the *North Carolina Department of Transportation Standard Specifications for Roads and Structures*.

NCDOT GENERAL SEED SPECIFICATION FOR SEED QUALITY:

(5-17-11) Z-3

Seed shall be sampled and tested by the North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Seed Testing Laboratory. When said samples are collected, the vendor shall supply an independent laboratory report for each lot to be tested. Results from seed so sampled shall be final. Seed not meeting the specifications shall be rejected by the Department of Transportation and shall not be delivered to North Carolina Department of Transportation warehouses. If seed has been delivered it shall be available for pickup and replacement at the supplier's expense.

Any re-labeling required by the North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Seed Testing Laboratory, that would cause the label to reflect as otherwise specified herein shall be rejected by the North Carolina Department of Transportation.

Seed shall be free from seeds of the noxious weeds Johnsongrass, Balloonvine, Jimsonweed, Witchweed, Itchgrass, Serrated Tussock, Showy Crotalaria, Smooth Crotalaria, Sicklepod,

10.101311, Etc Cabarrus & Stanly Counties

Sandbur, Wild Onion, and Wild Garlic. Seed shall not be labeled with the above weed species on the seed analysis label. Tolerances as applied by the Association of Official Seed Analysts will NOT be allowed for the above noxious weeds except for Wild Onion and Wild Garlic.

Tolerances established by the Association of Official Seed Analysts will generally be recognized. However, for the purpose of figuring pure live seed, the <u>found</u> pure seed and <u>found</u> germination percentages as reported by the North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Seed Testing Laboratory will be used. Allowances, as established by the NCDOT, will be recognized for minimum pure live seed as listed on the following pages.

The specifications for restricted noxious weed seed refers to the number per pound as follows:

Restricted Noxious	Limitations per	Restricted Noxious	Limitations per
Weed	Lb. Of Seed	Weed	Lb. of Seed
Blessed Thistle	4 seeds	Cornflower (Ragged Robin)	27 seeds
Cocklebur	4 seeds	Texas Panicum	27 seeds
Spurred Anoda	4 seeds	Bracted Plantain	54 seeds
Velvetleaf	4 seeds	Buckhorn Plantain	54 seeds
Morning-glory	8 seeds	Broadleaf Dock	54 seeds
Corn Cockle	10 seeds	Curly Dock	54 seeds
Wild Radish	12 seeds	Dodder	54 seeds
Purple Nutsedge	27 seeds	Giant Foxtail	54 seeds
Yellow Nutsedge	27 seeds	Horsenettle	54 seeds
Canada Thistle	27 seeds	Quackgrass	54 seeds
Field Bindweed	27 seeds	Wild Mustard	54 seeds
Hedge Bindweed	27 seeds		

Seed of Pensacola Bahiagrass shall not contain more than 7% inert matter, Kentucky Bluegrass, Centipede and Fine or Hard Fescue shall not contain more than 5% inert matter whereas a maximum of 2% inert matter will be allowed on all other kinds of seed. In addition, all seed shall not contain more than 2% other crop seed nor more than 1% total weed seed. The germination rate as tested by the North Carolina Department of Agriculture shall not fall below 70%, which includes both dormant and hard seed. Seed shall be labeled with not more than 7%, 5% or 2% inert matter (according to above specifications), 2% other crop seed and 1% total weed seed.

Exceptions may be made for minimum pure live seed allowances when cases of seed variety shortages are verified. Pure live seed percentages will be applied in a verified shortage situation. Those purchase orders of deficient seed lots will be credited with the percentage that the seed is deficient.

FURTHER SPECIFICATIONS FOR EACH SEED GROUP ARE GIVEN BELOW:

Minimum 85% pure live seed; maximum 1% total weed seed; maximum 2% total other crop seed; maximum 144 restricted noxious weed seed per pound. Seed less than 83% pure live seed will not be approved.

Sericea Lespedeza

Oats (seeds)

10.101311, Etc

Minimum 80% pure live seed; maximum 1% total weed seed; maximum 2% total other crop; maximum 144 restricted noxious weed seed per pound. Seed less than 78% pure live seed will not be approved.

Tall Fescue (all approved varieties)

Kobe Lespedeza

Bermudagrass

Browntop Millet

Korean Lespedeza German Millet – Strain R Weeping Lovegrass Clover – Red/White/Crimson

Carpetgrass

Minimum 78% pure live seed; maximum 1% total weed seed; maximum 2% total other crop seed; maximum 144 restricted noxious weed seed per pound. Seed less than 76% pure live seed will not be approved.

Common or Sweet Sundangrass

Minimum 76% pure live seed; maximum 1% total weed seed; maximum 2% total other crop seed; maximum 144 restricted noxious weed seed per pound. Seed less than 74% pure live seed will not be approved.

Rye (grain; all varieties) Kentucky Bluegrass (all approved varieties) Hard Fescue (all approved varieties) Shrub (bicolor) Lespedeza

Minimum 70% pure live seed; maximum 1% total weed seed; maximum 2% total other crop seed; maximum 144 noxious weed seed per pound. Seed less than 70% pure live seed will not be approved.

Centipedegrass Japanese Millet Crownvetch Reed Canary Grass

Pensacola Bahiagrass Zoysia

Creeping Red Fescue

Minimum 70% pure live seed; maximum 1% total weed seed; maximum 2% total other crop seed; maximum 5% inert matter; maximum 144 restricted noxious weed seed per pound.

Barnyard Grass
Big Bluestem
Little Bluestem
Bristly Locust
Birdsfoot Trefoil
Indiangrass
Orchardgrass
Switchgrass
Yellow Blossom Sweet Clover

ERRATA

(10-16-18) (Rev.1-15-19) Z-4

Revise the 2018 Standard Specifications as follows:

Division 6

Page 6-7, Article 609-1 DESCRIPTION, line 29, replace article number "609-10" with "609-9".

Division 7

Page 7-27, Article 725-1 MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT, line 4, replace article number "725-1" with "724-4".

Page 7-28, Article 725-1 MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT, line 10, replace article number "725-1" with "725-3".

Division 10

Page 10-78, Article 1056-4 GEOTEXTILES, TABLE 1056-1, Permittivity, Type 2, replace "Table 6^D" with "Table 7^D" and Permittivity, Type 3^B, replace "Table 7^D" with "Table 8^D".

Page 10-162, Article 1080-50 PAINT FOR VERTICAL MARKERS, line 1, replace article number "1080-50" with "1080-10".

Page 10-162, Article 1080-61 EPOXY RESIN FOR REINFORCING STEEL, line 5, replace article number "1080-61" with "1080-11".

Page 10-162, Article 1080-72 ABRASIVE MATERIALS FOR BLAST CLEANING STEEL, line 22, replace article number "1080-72" with "1080-12".

Page 10-163, Article 1080-83 FIELD PERFORMANCE AND SERVICES, line 25, replace article number "1080-83" with "1080-13".

Division 17

Page 17-15, Article 1715-4 MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT, lines 42-44, replace the second sentence with the following:

An example is an installation of a single 1.25 inch HDPE conduit would be paid as:

Directional Drill (1)(1.25") Linear Foot

PLANT AND PEST QUARANTINES:

(Imported Fire Ant, Gypsy Moth, Witchweed, Emerald Ash Borer, Guava Root Knot Nematode, And Other Noxious Weeds)

(3-18-03) (Rev. 5-21-19) Z-04a

Within Quarantined Area

This project may be within a county regulated for plant and/or pests. If the project or any part of the Contractor's operations is located within a quarantined area, thoroughly clean all equipment prior to moving out of the quarantined area. Comply with federal/state regulations by obtaining a certificate or limited permit for any regulated article moving from the quarantined area.

Originating in a Quarantined County

Obtain a certificate or limited permit issued by the N.C. Department of Agriculture/United States Department of Agriculture. Have the certificate or limited permit accompany the article when it arrives at the project site.

Contact

Contact the N.C. Department of Agriculture/United States Department of Agriculture at 1-800-206-9333, 919-707-3730, or https://www.ncagr.gov/plantindustry/Plant/quaran/table2.htm to determine those specific project sites located in the quarantined area or for any regulated article used on this project originating in a quarantined county.

Regulated Articles Include

- 1. Soil, sand, gravel, compost, peat, humus, muck, and decomposed manure, separately or with other articles. This includes movement of articles listed above that may be associated with cut/waste, ditch pulling, and shoulder cutting.
- 2. Plants with roots including grass sod.
- 3. Plant crowns and roots.
- 4. Bulbs, corms, rhizomes, and tubers of ornamental plants.
- 5. Hay, straw, fodder, and plant litter of any kind.
- 6. Clearing and grubbing debris.
- 7. Used agricultural cultivating and harvesting equipment.
- 8. Used earth-moving equipment.
- 9. Any other products, articles, or means of conveyance, of any character, if determined by an inspector to present a hazard of spreading imported fire ant, gypsy moth, witchweed, emerald ash borer, guava root knot nematode, or other noxious

MINIMUM WAGES

 $\overline{(7-21-09)}$

FEDERAL: The Fair Labor Standards Act provides that with certain exceptions every employer shall pay wages at the rate of not less than SEVEN DOLLARS AND TWENTY FIVE CENTS (\$7.25) per hour.

STATE:

The North Carolina Minimum Wage Act provides that every employer shall pay to each of his employees, wages at a rate of not less than SEVEN DOLLARS AND TWENTY FIVE CENTS (\$7.25) per hour.

The minimum wage paid to all skilled labor employed on this contract shall be SEVEN DOLLARS AND TWENTY FIVE CENTS (\$7.25) per hour.

The minimum wage paid to all intermediate labor employed on this contract shall be SEVEN DOLLARS AND TWENTY FIVE CENTS (\$7.25) per hour.

The minimum wage paid to all unskilled labor on this contract shall be SEVEN DOLLARS AND TWENTY FIVE CENTS (\$7.25) per hour.

This determination of the intent of the application of this act to the contract on this project is the responsibility of the Contractor.

The Contractor shall have no claim against the Department of Transportation for any changes in the minimum wage laws, Federal or State. It is the responsibility of the Contractor to keep fully informed of all Federal and State Laws affecting his contract.

EXECUTION OF BID NON-COLLUSION, DEBARMENT AND GIFT BAN CERTIFICATION

CORPORATION

The prequalified bidder, being duly sworn, solemnly swears (or affirms) that neither he, nor any official, agent or employee has entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken any action which is in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with any bid or contract, that the prequalified bidder has not been convicted of violating N.C.G.S. § 133-24 within the last three years, and that the prequalified bidder intends to do the work with its own bonafide employees or subcontractors and will not bid for the benefit of another contractor.

By submitting this non-collusion, debarment and gift ban certification, the Contractor is attesting his status under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States in accordance with the Debarment Certification attached, provided that the Debarment Certification also includes any required statements concerning exceptions that are applicable.

N.C.G.S. § 133-32 and Executive Order 24 prohibit the offer to, or acceptance by, any State Employee of any gift from anyone with a contract with the State, or from any person seeking to do business with the State. By execution of any response in this procurement, you attest, for your entire organization and its employees or agents, that you are not aware that any such gift has been offered, accepted, or promised by any employees of your organization.

Full name of Corporation		
Address a	as Prequalified	
Attest	By	
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Select appropriate title	President/Vice President/Assistant Vice President Select appropriate title	
Print or type Signer's name	Print or type Signer's name	
Date of Execution	CORPORATE SEAL	

EXECUTION OF BID NON-COLLUSION, DEBARMENT AND GIFT BAN CERTIFICATION

PARTNERSHIP

The prequalified bidder, being duly sworn, solemnly swears (or affirms) that neither he, nor any official, agent or employee has entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken any action which is in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with any bid or contract, that the prequalified bidder has not been convicted of violating N.C.G.S. § 133-24 within the last three years, and that the prequalified bidder intends to do the work with its own bonafide employees or subcontractors and will not bid for the benefit of another contractor.

By submitting this non-collusion, debarment and gift ban certification, the Contractor is attesting his status under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States in accordance with the Debarment Certification attached, provided that the Debarment Certification also includes any required statements concerning exceptions that are applicable.

N.C.G.S. § 133-32 and Executive Order 24 prohibit the offer to, or acceptance by, any State Employee of any gift from anyone with a contract with the State, or from any person seeking to do business with the State. By execution of any response in this procurement, you attest, for your entire organization and its employees or agents, that you are not aware that any such gift has been offered, accepted, or promised by any employees of your organization.

Full Name of Partnership				
Address	as Prequa	ilified		
	By			
Signature of Witness		Signature of Partner		
Print or type Signer's name		Print or type Signer's name		
		Date of Execution		

EXECUTION OF BID NON-COLLUSION, DEBARMENT AND GIFT BAN CERTIFICATION

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

The prequalified bidder, being duly sworn, solemnly swears (or affirms) that neither he, nor any official, agent or employee has entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken any action which is in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with any bid or contract, that the prequalified bidder has not been convicted of violating N.C.G.S. § 133-24 within the last three years, and that the prequalified bidder intends to do the work with its own bonafide employees or subcontractors and will not bid for the benefit of another contractor.

By submitting this non-collusion, debarment and gift ban certification, the Contractor is attesting his status under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States in accordance with the Debarment Certification attached, provided that the Debarment Certification also includes any required statements concerning exceptions that are applicable.

N.C.G.S. § 133-32 and Executive Order 24 prohibit the offer to, or acceptance by, any State Employee of any gift from anyone with a contract with the State, or from any person seeking to do business with the State. By execution of any response in this procurement, you attest, for your entire organization and its employees or agents, that you are not aware that any such gift has been offered, accepted, or promised by any employees of your organization.

Full Name of Firm				
Address	s as Prequalified			
	1			
	<u> </u>			
Signature of Witness	Signature of Member/Manager/Authorized Agent			
_	Select appropriate title			
D: 4 G: 1	D' 4 C' 1 N			
Print or type Signer's name	Print or type Signer's Name			
	Data of Evaportion			
	Date of Execution			

EXECUTION OF BID NON-COLLUSION, DEBARMENT AND GIFT BAN CERTIFICATION JOINT VENTURE (2) or (3)

The prequalified bidder, being duly sworn, solemnly swears (or affirms) that neither he, nor any official, agent or employee has entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken any action which is in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with any bid or contract, that the prequalified bidder has not been convicted of violating N.C.G.S. § 133-24 within the last three years, and that the prequalified bidder intends to do the work with its own bonafide employees or subcontractors and will not bid for the benefit of another contractor.

By submitting this non-collusion, debarment and gift ban certification, the Contractor is attesting his status under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States in accordance with the Debarment Certification attached, provided that the Debarment Certification also includes any required statements concerning exceptions that are applicable.

N.C.G.S. § 133-32 and Executive Order 24 prohibit the offer to, or acceptance by, any State Employee of any gift from anyone with a contract with the State, or from any person seeking to do business with the State. By execution of any response in this procurement, you attest, for your entire organization and its employees or agents, that you are not aware that any such gift has been offered, accepted, or promised by any employees of your organization.

SIGNATURE OF PREQUALIFIED BIDDER

Instructions: **2 Joint Venturers** Fill in lines (1), (2) and (3) and execute. **3 Joint Venturers** Fill in lines (1), (2), (3) and (4) and execute. On Line (1), fill in the name of the Joint Venture Company. On Line (2), fill in the name of one of the joint venturers and execute below in the appropriate manner. On Line (3), print or type the name of the other joint venturer and execute below in the appropriate manner. On Line (4), fill in the name of the third joint venturer, if applicable and execute below in the appropriate manner.

	Name of Joint Venture	
	Name of Contractor	
	Address as Prequalified	
Signature of Witness or Attest	By	Signature of Contractor
Print or type Signer's name		Print or type Signer's name
If Corporation, affix Corporate Seal	and	
	Name of Contractor	
	Address as Prequalified	
Signature of Witness or Attest	Ву	Signature of Contractor
Print or type Signer's name		Print or type Signer's name
If Corporation, affix Corporate Seal	and	
Nam	ne of Contractor (for 3 Joint Venture	only)
	Address as Prequalified	
Signature of Witness or Attest	By	Signature of Contractor
Print or type Signer's name		Print or type Signer's name
If Corporation, affix Corporate Seal		
		Date of Execution

EXECUTION OF BID NON-COLLUSION, DEBARMENT AND GIFT BAN CERTIFICATION INDIVIDUAL DOING BUSINESS UNDER A FIRM NAME

The prequalified bidder, being duly sworn, solemnly swears (or affirms) that neither he, nor any official, agent or employee has entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken any action which is in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with any bid or contract, that the prequalified bidder has not been convicted of violating N.C.G.S. § 133-24 within the last three years, and that the prequalified bidder intends to do the work with its own bonafide employees or subcontractors and will not bid for the benefit of another contractor.

By submitting this non-collusion, debarment and gift ban certification, the Contractor is attesting his status under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States in accordance with the Debarment Certification attached, provided that the Debarment Certification also includes any required statements concerning exceptions that are applicable.

N.C.G.S. § 133-32 and Executive Order 24 prohibit the offer to, or acceptance by, any State Employee of any gift from anyone with a contract with the State, or from any person seeking to do business with the State. By execution of any response in this procurement, you attest, for your entire organization and its employees or agents, that you are not aware that any such gift has been offered, accepted, or promised by any employees of your organization.

Name of Prequalified Bidder	
-	Individual name
Trading and doing business as	
raming and aroung comment as	Full name of Firm
	Address as Prequalified
	Address as Frequented
Signature of Witness	Signature of Prequalified Bidder, Individually
Print or type Signer's name	Print or type Signer's name
	Date of Execution

EXECUTION OF BID NON-COLLUSION, DEBARMENT AND GIFT BAN CERTIFICATION

INDIVIDUAL DOING BUSINESS IN HIS OWN NAME

The prequalified bidder, being duly sworn, solemnly swears (or affirms) that neither he, nor any official, agent or employee has entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken any action which is in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with any bid or contract, that the prequalified bidder has not been convicted of violating N.C.G.S. § 133-24 within the last three years, and that the prequalified bidder intends to do the work with its own bonafide employees or subcontractors and will not bid for the benefit of another contractor.

By submitting this non-collusion, debarment and gift ban certification, the Contractor is attesting his status under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States in accordance with the Debarment Certification attached, provided that the Debarment Certification also includes any required statements concerning exceptions that are applicable.

N.C.G.S. § 133-32 and Executive Order 24 prohibit the offer to, or acceptance by, any State Employee of any gift from anyone with a contract with the State, or from any person seeking to do business with the State. By execution of any response in this procurement, you attest, for your entire organization and its employees or agents, that you are not aware that any such gift has been offered, accepted, or promised by any employees of your organization.

Name of Prequalified Bidder		
Print or type name		
Address as Prequalif	ied	
	Signature of Prequalified Bidder, Individually	
	District Gircle M	
	Print or type Signer's Name	
Signature of Witness	<u> </u>	
Signature of witness		
Print or type Signer's name		
71 8		
	Date of Execution	

DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION

Conditions for certification:

- 1. The prequalified bidder shall provide immediate written notice to the Municipality if at any time the bidder learns that his certification was erroneous when he submitted his debarment certification or explanation filed with the Department, or has become erroneous because of changed circumstances.
- 2. The terms covered transaction, debarred, suspended, ineligible, lower tier covered transaction, participant, person, primary covered transaction, principal, proposal, and voluntarily excluded, as used in this provision, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive Order 12549. A copy of the Federal Rules requiring this certification and detailing the definitions and coverages may be obtained from the Contract Officer of the Department.
- 3. The prequalified bidder agrees by submitting this form, that he will not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in NCDOT contracts, unless authorized by the Department.
- 4. For Federal Aid projects, the prequalified bidder further agrees that by submitting this form he will include the Federal-Aid Provision titled *Required Contract Provisions Federal-Aid Construction Contract (Form FHWA PR* 1273) provided by the Department, without subsequent modification, in all lower tier covered transactions.
- 5. The prequalified bidder may rely upon a certification of a participant in a lower tier covered transaction that he is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless he knows that the certification is erroneous. The bidder may decide the method and frequency by which he will determine the eligibility of his subcontractors.
- 6. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this provision. The knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.
- 7. Except as authorized in paragraph 6 herein, the Department may terminate any contract if the bidder knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available by the Federal Government.

DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION

The prequalified bidder certifies to the best of his knowledge and belief, that he and his principals:

- a. Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;
- b. Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records; making false statements; or receiving stolen property;
- c. Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph b. of this certification; and
- d. Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal had one or more public transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.
- e. Will submit a revised Debarment Certification immediately if his status changes and will show in his bid proposal an explanation for the change in status.

If the prequalified bidder cannot certify that he is not debarred, he shall provide an explanation with this submittal. An explanation will not necessarily result in denial of participation in a contract.

Failure to submit a non-collusion affidavit and debarment certification will result in the prequalified bidder's bid being considered non-responsive.

Check here if an explanation is attached to this certification.

ADDENDUM(S)

SPD 25-100 (3-3-2014)

ADDENDUM #1	
I,(SIGNATURE)	representing
Acknowledge receipt of Addendum	#1.
ADDENDUM #2	
	representing
I,(SIGNATURE)	
Acknowledge receipt of Addendum	#2.
ADDENDUM #3	
I,(SIGNATURE)	representing
Acknowledge receipt of Addendum	#3.

North Carolina Department of Transportation CONTRACT BID FORM

Description: Blanket Contract for Miscellaneous Concrete and Drainage Item Repairs and

Construction

County: Cabarrus & Stanly

LINE NO.	MASTER ITEM NO.	SEC NO.	ITEM DESCRIPTION	EST. QUANT	UNIT	UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT BID
1	0000915000-N	SP	Mobilization	15	EA	\$ 1,500.00	\$ 22,500.00
2	0000810000-N	SP	Incidental Concrete Repair	100	MHR		
3	0318000000-Е	300	Foundation Conditioning Material, Minor Structures	100	TON		
4	0320000000-Е	300	Foundation Conditioning Geotextile	80	SY		
5	0366000000-Е	310	15" RC Pipe Culvert, Class III	200	LF		
6	0372000000-Е	310	18" RC Pipe Culvert, Class III	200	LF		
7	0378000000-Е	310	24" RC Pipe Culvert, Class III	180	LF		
8	0384000000-Е	310	30" RC Pipe Culvert, Class III	40	LF		
9	0390000000-Е	310	36" RC Pipe Culvert, Class III	40	LF		
10	0396000000-Е	310	42" RC Pipe Culvert, Class III	40	LF		
11	0402000000-Е	310	48" RC Pipe Culvert, Class III	40	LF		
12	0582000000-Е	310	15" CS Pipe Culverts, 0.064" Thick	200	LF		
13	0588000000-Е	310	18" CS Pipe Culverts, 0.064" Thick	100	LF		
14	0594000000-Е	310	24" CS Pipe Culverts, 0.064" Thick	60	LF		
15	0576000000-Е	310	36" CS Pipe Culverts, 0.079" Thick	60	LF		
16	0576000000-Е	310	48" CS Pipe Culverts, 0.109" Thick	60	LF		
17	0995000000-Е	340	Pipe Removal	50	LF		
18	1121000000-Е	520	Aggregate Base Course	100	TON		
19	1220000000-Е	545	Incidental Stone Base	100	TON		
20	2253000000-Е	840	Pipe Collar	5	CY		
21	2264000000-Е	840	Pipe Plug	5	CY		
22	2286000000-Е	840	Masonry Drainage Structures	20	EA		
23	2297000000-Е	840	Masonry Drainage Structures	5	CY		
24	2308000000-Е	840	Masonry Drainage Structures	10	LF		
25	2352000000-N	840	Frame with Grate, STD 840.16	8	EA		
26	2354000000-N	840	Frame with Grate, STD 840.22	2	EA		
27	2354200000-N	840	Frame with Grate, STD 840.24	2	EA		
28	2355000000-N	840	Frame with Grate, STD 840.29	2	EA		
29	2374000000-N	840	Frame with Grate & Hood, STD 840.03, Type E,F,G	4	EA		
30	2396000000-N	840	Frame with Cover, STD 840.54	2	EA		
31	2472000000-N	840	Traffic Bearing Junction Box STD 840.34	2	EA		

_					
32	2473000000-N	SP	Concrete Apron	2	EA
33	2484000000-Е	SP	Removal of Concrete Curb & Gutter	200	LF
34	2489000000-Е	SP	Removal of Concrete Sidewalk	100	SY
35	2535000000-Е	SP	9"x 12" Concrete Curb	50	LF
36	2535000000-Е	SP	9"x 18" Concrete Curb	50	LF
37	2535000000-Е	SP	8"x 6" Concrete Curb	100	LF
38	2542000000-Е	SP	1'6" Concrete Curb & Gutter	100	LF
39	2549000000-Е	SP	2'6" Concrete Curb & Gutter	300	LF
40	2556000000-Е	SP	Shoulder Berm Gutter	50	LF
41	2577000000-Е	SP	Concrete Expressway Gutter	50	LF
42	2580000000-Е	SP	Concrete Valley Gutter	100	LF
43	2495000000-Е	SP	Additional Concrete, Class AA	50	CY
44	2495000000-Е	SP	Additional Concrete, Class A	50	CY
45	2495000000-Е	SP	Additional Concrete, Class B	50	CY
46	2591000000-Е	SP	4" Concrete Sidewalk	150	SY
47	2600000000-N	848	Retrofit Existing Curb Ramp	20	EA
48	2605000000-N	848	Concrete Curb Ramp	20	EA
49	2612000000-Е	848	6" Concrete Driveway	100	SY
50	2613000000-N	848	Remove and Replace Curb Ramps	10	EA
51	2619000000-Е	850	4" Concrete Paved Ditch	25	SY
52	2627000000-Е	SP	4" Concrete Island Cover	50	SY
53	2647000000-Е	SP	5" Concrete Monolithic Island (Surface Mounted)	150	SY
54	2655000000-Е	SP	5" Conc. Monolithic Island (Key-In)	150	SY
55	2860000000-Е	859	Convert Catch Basin to Junction Box	2	EA
TOT	TAL BID FO	R P	ROJECT:	\$	

Contractor	Federal ID No	
Address	Contr. License No	
	Telephone No	
Vendor Number		CORPORATE
Authorized Agent	Title	SEAL
Signature	Date	
Witness	Title	
Signature	Date	